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which would be setting emissions aspirations only within Australia. Opportunity for these non-NGER 
facilities to participate in CERT in the future would be welcome. 
 
Independent assurance of commitments and supporting information 
As outlined in the Paper, in the pilot year, commitments in the CERT report could be presented as 
either ‘progress data verified’ or ‘company assured’. The evaluation of the pilot found that 
stakeholders would value the CERT report’s recognition of commitments and commitment-specific 
data that has received independent assurance. The Paper proposes that companies which engage 
independent assurers for their climate and/or sustainability reporting may have their commitments 
and/or progress recognised. 
 
The Council supports the recognition of the independent assurance of company commitments and/or 
progress statements increase transparency where progress data cannot otherwise be verified by the 
Clean Energy Regulator (e.g., international, scope 3 and emissions intensity commitments) and 
believes that limited assurance is a sufficient standard for the CERT report. We would encourage CER 
to also recognise international auditors. For the purposes of international reporting, many 
multinational corporations may not have used an Australian NGER accredited auditor. The audit being 
completed in accordance with ASAE 3000/ASAE 3410 for Australian operations; or ISO 14064-3 and/or 
ISAE 3000/3410 for international commitments, as applicable, should be sufficient. 
 
Jurisdictional surrenders of LGCs 
The Council notes that only Large-scale generation certificates (LGCs) voluntarily surrendered for the 
purpose of reducing the emissions intensity of electricity consumed by the company are eligible for 
the CERT report. However, the existence of a power purchase agreement (PPA) for renewable 
electricity will not be accepted in lieu of voluntarily surrendered LGCs. The Council is concerned that 
some PPAs signed with renewable generators may not meet these specific requirements and that LGCs 
only cover and allow recognition of part of the overall renewable energy supply in Australia. 
 
Residual Mix Factor (RMF) 
The RMF represents the emissions intensity of imported grid electricity and is used to calculate 
market-based scope 2 emissions. For the pilot year, the CERT report used Climate Active’s National 
Scope 2 RMF calculation to determine residual electricity emissions. The Paper proposes a new 
approach to calculate the RMF that considers changes that have been made to the methodology that 
underpins the National Greenhouse Accounts (NGA) Scope 2 emission factors and appropriately 
adjusts for all large-scale and small-scale renewables that can be claimed in a company’s CERT report 
under the market-based approach. The proposed RMF approach replaces the Renewable Power 
Percentage (RPP) in the existing RMF equation with a ‘Claimable Renewables Percentage’, based on 
actual renewable electricity generation that can be claimed by participants for the relevant period.  
 
The Council welcomes the recognition that the RPP not a suitable proxy to represent the share of 
renewables in the grid. The Council also recognises that considerable work was undertaken by the 
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources earlier in 2022 to review grid factors in NGER1. 
The Council has previously expressed a desire to have national RMF calculated at the same time as the 
location based factors and published in the Measurement Determination. The current method using 
the RPP likely overestimates the factor. The proposed approach is appropriate if the number of LGCs 
surrendered equals the volume created. The Council encourages CER to also consider how/if the 
methodology will be updated if additional renewable energy certificates are created, as is under 
consultation as part of the hydrogen guarantees of origin scheme. 
 

 
1 https://consult.industry.gov.au/2022-nger-scheme-proposed-updates  
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The Council is concerned the RMF methodology results a subjective calculated value because of the 
limitations in the inclusion of renewables data, there can be double counting when there are RECs 
surrendered, especially those that have already been accounted for in the grid. 
 
Given the importance of climate and energy policy to the sector, the Council would like to continue to 
work with the Regulator, on this, and other policy developments. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
MARGHANITA JOHNSON 
Chief Executive Officer 
Australian Aluminium Council 
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